County Longford Graveyard Inventory

Name of Fieldworker & Date of Audit

Jimmy Lennon: August 2005

Name of Graveyard Trillickatemple

Dedication Not known

Townland Trillickatemple

Parish Ballymacormack/Templemichael
Diocese Ardagh & Clonmacnoise

County Longford

Nearest National Primary National R397

Secondary or Regional Road

Current Status Closed

Graveyard Description

No memorials or ruins just a ‘Greenfield
site’ contour of the landscape would seem
to indicate that there could be an
archaeological site

Denomination Not known
Place of Worship No

Pattern Day No

Owner Lands of Mr. J.J. Farrell
Number of inscribed memorials None

Date of oldest inscription N/A

Date of latest inscription N/A
Access Private
Access Form Grass
Gateways & Stiles None
Wheelchair Access None
Parking Space None
Pathways None
Boundary None
Terrain Mixed
Growth of vegetation None
Overall condition N/A
Historical Ruins or Artefacts None visible
Directional Signage and its condition N/A
Information Panels and their condition N/A

Signs of vandalism N/A
Recorded in Irish Church Temporalities No

Commission Report for Period 1869- 80

RMP Number

LFO13-057. Graveyard

RPS Number Not listed
Caretaker & Contact Number N/A
Graveyard Committee & contact number | N/A.
Clergy & contact number N/A.
Burial registers & their location and dates | N/A.

Published references & location

O’Donovan Survey 1837
Stonepark School, Ballymacormack




Parish. 100 Years and Beyond.

Luke Baxter 1993.
Available at Local Studies Section
Longford Library HQ.

Memorial inscription documentation N/A

Location of transcripts N/A







